

**G.N.H.S. Athletic Booster Club**  
**January 17, 2018 minutes**

<b>President:</b>	<b>Brenda Cotter</b>	<b>Present</b>	<b>Vice President</b>	<b>Andrea Magri</b>	<b>Absent</b>
<b>Secretary:</b>	<b>Jenny O’Neill</b>	<b>Present</b>	<b>Treasurer:</b>	<b>Sandra Lewandowski</b>	<b>Present</b>
<b>Lead Concession Coordinator:</b>	<b>Karen Marsell</b>	<b>Absent</b>	<b>Lead Spirit Wear Coordinator:</b>	<b>Mary Mote</b>	<b>Absent</b>
<b>Lead Volunteer Coordinator:</b>	<b>Lynne Hayes-Thomsen</b>	<b>Present</b>	<b>Lead Golf Outing Coordinator:</b>	<b>Jenny Patton</b>	<b>Present</b>
<b>Concessions:</b>	<b>Diane Seno</b>	<b>Absent</b>	<b>Concessions:</b>	<b>Maria Yates</b>	<b>Present</b>
<b>Spirit Wear:</b>	<b>Nicky Sessions</b>	<b>Present</b>	<b>Volunteers:</b>	<b>Susan Raleigh</b>	<b>Present</b>
<b>Scholarship Chair:</b>	<b>Kelly Barenbaum</b>	<b>Absent</b>			

**Others Present: Tina-Athletic Director**

Brenda called the meeting to order at 7:04pm

Minutes from the Dec. meeting were presented. Susan motioned to approve, Nicky seconded and the minutes were approved.

**Presidents’ Report:**

- There were 4 x \$50 spirit wear winners at the Welcome Class of 2022 open house

**Requests:**

- Fan bus to support our State Bound 2018 Cheer team was made for students to attend on Friday, Feb. 2, 2018. Jenny P motioned to approve the request and Jenny O seconded and the request was approved unanimously
- Payment for the difference between a school bus and a coach bus for the 2018 State bound Cheer team. Jenny O motioned to approve the request and Jenny P seconded and the request was approved unanimously.

**Vice President’s Report:**

- N/A

**Treasurer’s Report:**

- Budget was presented. Available funds \$41,169.31
- Season passes – We need to have the final total to Sandy
- Jenny motioned to approve monthly report, Maria seconded and the treasure report was approved.

**Secretary’s Report:**

- N/A

**Athletic Director’s Report:**

- Thank you to all for the Cheer competition. The event was very successful
- Girls regional basketball home games 2/14 & 16<sup>th</sup> – possibly the 12<sup>th</sup> too
- Softball and volleyball coach – need to fill
- Spring sports night Feb. 21st

**Spirit Wear Report:**

- Spirit wear sales are up approx. \$3000
- Open house 2022 class very successful

**Volunteers Report:**

- NHS hours must be completed by April 15th

**Concessions Report:**

- Question to school. Three compartment sink is needed – who pays (school or boosters)?

**Scholarship Report:****Golf outing:**

- Jenny is having a meeting for volunteers (18 responded) on Tuesday @6:30pm at Panera's.
- Working on new ideas for the event

**Old Business:**

- Website: Looking into hiring an outside source – approx. \$2500
- BWW: Will have final total Feb. 2<sup>nd</sup>. Need more advertising for the next event ie; local radio station, tweet/FB. Suggestion to have fun activities at the event ie; wing contest.
- iPads: Thank you Maria for all the research and purchase!!
- Cheer Comp: \$5300 / down 20 teams from last year (86 total teams). Save the date went out for next year's competition – 1/12/19

**New Business:**

- Mixology Event at the Vine – Jan 19th

**Announcements:**

- 

**Next meeting:** February 14, 2018, Staff Lounge at 7pm

Brenda called the meeting to adjourn at 8:15pm